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Malave, Erin

From: REO Dept [reo@wesellflorida.net]

Sent: Friday, October 22, 2010 9:42 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: ADDRESS CHANGE REQUEST - FRANK VERNA, PA - DOC# P02000131191

Hello;

We would like to request the following address change for:
Frank Verna, PA
Document # P0O2000131191

OLD Principal Address

431 JUPITER LAKES BLVD
2102B

JUPITER FL 33458

NEW Principal Address
601 HERITAGE DR
STE 149

JUPITER FL 33458

NO CHANGE TO MAILING ADDRESS
NO CHANGE TO REGISTERED AGENT ADDRESS

Please contact us with any questions.
Thank you;

Frank Verna, Broker/Director
Office 561,244.0076

Cell 561.283.9969

Fax 561.537.7023
Frank@WeSellFlorida.net
ForSaleToSold.com

DISCLAIMER: This email message, including any attachments, is for the soie use of the intended recipient
{s) and may contain confidential and legally privileged information. Ne confidentiality or privilege is
waived if sent or received in error. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, copying or distribution is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by reply email or
at service@wesellflorida.net and destroy all copies of the original message and any attachments.
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